

Willard C. Franks

OIL - GEOLOGY

10000 OF FINE 0000
BOX 163 - PHONE 656 - 2160
BRIGGS DALE, COLORADO

1002 APR 12 AM 9:29 March 30, 1962

Oil And Gas Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Att: Mr. J. E. Kapetina

Dear Sir:

Re: Rinchart No. 2
SUGW Sec. 29, Twp. 23 N R 22 E
Mora County

If the winter has been as severe with you people as it has been here perhaps you have not been able thus far to inspect the captioned well which I have plugged in accordance with your directions.

In the event that you have not been able to inspect this well I would greatly appreciate the favor if the well might be inspected at your earliest convenience in order that I may avoid paying the bond fee which will fall due at an early date.

It is my plan to drill again in the vicinity of Maxwell, N. M. where the engineer has just staked a location for me and will forward the location plats to me right away.

Interest is growing in that area and I believe that some operator will open a field there within the next short while.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks